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Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application

Deepak B <deepak@cosol.in>
Fri 5/5/2023 11:23 AM

To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>;Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>;Debnath Kundu
<d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>;Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>;Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>;Sajid
CS <sajid@cosol.in>;Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>;Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>

Dear Mr. Joydeep,

As per our previous discussion we have taken the confirmation from Cisco and 20$ has to be paid per
device for the Contract Renewal.

Kindly confirm on the same to proceed further.

Best Regards,
Deepak B
Business Development Executive 

 
Office: +91 80 26716555  Mobile: +91 9986829451
E-mail: deepak@cosol.in
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/deepak
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
 
 
    
 

 

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 1:10 PM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepak B <deepak@cosol.in>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Looping Deepak

Dear Deepak,

As discussed on the phone call, Please check and do the needful.

https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions
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Thanks & Regards,
Sajid A Baig
Technical Consultant
 

 
Mobile: +91 7738091843
E-mail: sajid@cosol.in
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/sajid
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address
book accordingly. 
 
 
    
 

 

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:12 AM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
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
 
Dear Sajid,

Please update with latest status of the processing.

Thanks and regards 
 
Joydeep Chakraborty 
Manager, Supply Chain Management

 
Integration Centre
Holding No. 219, Mondalpara Road, Tentultala 
Garia, Kolkata 700084, India
+91 33 2435 3506 | www.eldynegroup.com 
 

This information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not

an intended receipt, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of it  immediately by email or telephone and

delete it from your system. 
 

mailto:charan@cosol.in
https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/charan
http://www.cosol.in/
http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions
http://www.eldynegroup.com/
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Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it is your

responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or use. 

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:45 PM
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
 
Please update us on the status progress. Huge time has been lost inwait.

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
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:37 PM
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
 
Dear Joydeep,
Our back-end team is working on it,  will keep you posted on the progress, please allow sometime.

Regards,
Sajid A Baig
Technical Consultant 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 7:34:37 PM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda

http://www.eldynegroup.com/
https://aka.ms/o0ukef


5/9/23, 5:16 PM Mail - Deepak B - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADdiNzEyMjNmLWM1ZDMtNDljYi04YzQwLTI1ZDA3YzU1M2YzNwAQAI2oB6oRKJ9EqB3o1O7Qsls%3D 4/30

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

Please update progress.

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

From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 3:01 PM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Sajid

In continuation to the trailing mail, pfa log files of 7 nos. more switches. 

So pls process warranty of total 33 nos. switches out of 37 nos. final list.   

Debnath Kundu 
Assistant Vice President, Design & Engineering Support 
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 9:41 AM
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
Good morning. 
We are working for log files of few more switches now at site. Pls include these switches also in
warranty processing. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 6:55 PM
To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
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
 
Dear Sir,

Thank you for the confirmation on switch serial numbers and logs.

Dear Sowmya,

Please find attached logs file and serial numbers of 26 switches and help us in getting the quote for
the same.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 11:20 AM
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

Pls find the log file one more Switch. So, you have now 26 nos. log files. 

Pls process warranty of 26 nos. switches.    

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
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 12:23 PM
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

As discussed over the phone call, please find attached files having logs and serial numbers of the
devices.

We have found only 25 serial numbers matched against provided log files.

Please check and let us know if we are ok to proceed with 25 switches.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:19 AM
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

Have a good day !

mailto:charan@cosol.in
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http://www.cosol.in/
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1PjwjqEvTXsnpHHYEMc4UOIH9cqxnYPSwMZudNq1trU4YY-uXu3k_WtT66aKdGr0IumGo-hYf-G_QYaTmjvYidNOlxEGBsFv6v_LiDkQQmLvV5Twu4fILFE5iWe9aGfZeLtTTJRYjH6maeM7pVS2W45x73ppPuC0c6pCWlnxRnrNUeOMx3N5fsPiKPB-IQhJwKKCrstK8Y3kL3y9efLPuVyy7mUOPGnOutm2Ts46bzjN6HH148hme9Jw0pvYR_ANpcwIrla1e2BVsYrs-5oQjCIM5ymWjkOsxdCbuqe9IEzor7s12Ezj1Sh81zsHxWZAJBVRo2fhC2AmRM0pMat0gKR-lO6T0KqlPg8-_y9HCyiLFWq8OYXowPFPWVQs-0ZHp/http%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.in%2F
http://cosol.in/
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Thank you for sharing serial number details with us, please allow some time we will share quote
shortly.

Regards,
Sajid Baig 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:15:31 AM
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

Here is the final list of Cisco switch for warranty purpose -

Sr. No.  Switch Sr. No. 
1 FDO2503J41K
2 FDO2503J41U
3 FDO2503J44G
4 FDO2503J44H
5 FDO2503J44K
6 FDO2503J46U
7 FDO2503J47Z
8 FDO2503J48N
9 FDO2503J408

10 FDO2503J481
11 FDO2503J48K
12 FDO2503J468
13 FDO2503J2Z1
14 FDO2503J40D
15 FDO2503J446
16 FDO2503J48G
17 FDO2503J48T
18 FDO2503J46J
19 FDO2503J442
20 FDO2503J480
21 FDO2503J44F
22 FDO2503J404
23 FDO2503J4BT
24 FDO2253J40J
25 FDO2503J2ZK
26 FDO2503J2UZ
27 FDO2503J44T

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1ZJCkFK50KPD1FWEnYWQQFiWE1rtMhz85fWlgOLfaOiZrB0BgEfAVJjxm5Xupl12txjusLD61dlS4qiF2Zbn_W4iHiaYdvdSS_OCTCU97FgT-wgzAwNkpt5oK4YDLmWw35i_V_9MiyCSR8_tCilx07CbkRY5xJQRkUinbkjftJ_DL0aP56MlEfKO-u1I0UDixitrNepzpQOCLkqLGYMflUqBRunl7U3J_xHQVPUXxTm4tW4-zzL21Gvy7hWrgUTTorKSmecWXnUomXLUm2GeGfbSDj1pE7vbeaWDZthIjFQsRz7pk4zEocy7Io-tBagcU31iNk8Ur29xMjwyDfKDuJp165ihIjFdtMuiyd21bJvksSiPzphuA4l39f0CA1201/https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg
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28 FDO2503J470
29 FDO2503J484
30 FDO2503J461
31 FDO2503J46B
32 FDO2503J46G
33 FDO2503J46N
34 FDO2503J46T
35 FDO2503J48Z
36 FDO2503J49F
37 FDO2503J49N

Pls process it now. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 7:17 PM
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

Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions !

In continuation to our telephonic conversation, The shared quote is valid till 27th Jan, The
commercial will change post 27th Jan.

We are looking forward for your approval on the switch serial numbers and your valuable order for
switch renewal and SFP modules.

Please feel free to reach out to me if any query.

Thanks & Regards,
Sajid A Baig

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1FqVUxXdSR_dmwhONs5poPWfWyNHl_V3uQORTQwDF5Q3ccB4HFDZvsAw0SyRTcSeck1BkVF_9CevaA-OeO_tGhfDVGqq0b3R4HwtBNVT60HoA_CYReYbQ1Ym9lBBEk2yjKMhpvg4CJpi46dcInPfYDSOmjnOWXVsAU2vVMZtN2MKH4PLFt-1_efYB-3wYqiUslnF8WypQ5e6SDoeKPwl0jGvLB-ebul-6AWbhHNwTIg1hTBU7A7T7J4lTB3rPlY0L7op5fonNPaMcq2RrFZbAXDRX1OnewBnE9Ia8CSWs55LlnDN7XFRzWnyC7moCZKqCMElI3tzrf7sfGkCQIE4MzsVoRiIbshtnrFezNSrwmVnCRx7ttNWFSYl0Heh_O-EV/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:02 AM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Debnath Sir,

Have a good day !

Please provide your approval on the Switch serial numbers shared by us for service contract renewal.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:09 PM
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
 
Dear Joydeep sir,

Further to our telephonic conversation, Please find below docket details.
Also looking forward for your approval on the SFP proposal shared by us.

Dear Debnath sir,

As discussed during our in-person meeting, I have attached switch serial numbers file for your
reference, seeking your approval on the same so that we can proceed with the contract renewal. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:08 PM
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
 
Thank you Sajid for allowing us a more than 21% discounts on the quoted rate. We will revert on
same shortly.

Regarding cable delivery, your marked address is okay, but till now nothing has reached here from
your end. 

Please share the docket no. of courier consignment by return mail or in my WhatsApp. If dispatch
is still under process, please confirm the same also. 

Above all please initiate the warranty process of 30 nos. switch immediately.

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 11:47 AM
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

Please find attached revised quote, this is our best and no regret price. Special discount clearance
from Cisco for this account.

Also please confirm below address. We have dispatched cables to the same address.

ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd.
ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd, Integration
Centre Holding No. 21
Mondalpara Road, Tentultala Garia.
Kolkata West Bengal India
Pin: 700084

Please feel free to reach out to me if any query.

Regards,
Sajid Baig
Technical Consultant 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:46:22 PM
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

As per your mail dtd. 04/01/2023, you have confirmed dispatch of Fiber cables. But till now it was
not delivered.

Warranty renewal quotation against 30 nos. switch is also pending from last 27/12/2022.
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Requesting you please clarify the above by return mail along with your best discounting offer against
rate shared for 4 nos. SFP module.

Hope you will prioritize our requirements.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 11:37 AM
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
 
Dear Sajid,

Your quoted price is too high than our budget / target.

Please allow us a lucrative discount offer on your given offer by return mail.

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:56 AM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Joydeep,

Have a good day!

Please find attached SFP module quote.

Fiber cables we have dispatched to your address,
Please confirm once received.

Feel free to reach out to me if you have any.

Regards
Sajid Baig

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:12:13 PM
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

Thanks for your confirmation, We will share quote soon.

Fiber cable was supposed to dispatch today, please allow me some time to check and confirm.

Thanks,
Sajid Baig 
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From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 1:06:03 PM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
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

In reference to your trailing mail and as suggested by you , we hereby confirm the part no. GLC-FE-
100ZX= is suitable to our requirement.

Please share the rate quotation for supply of 4 nos. this particular part by return mail at the earliest.

Apart to above please arrange to dispatch the 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cords.

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
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 11:22 AM
To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan
R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Debnath,

Thank you for giving a time for in-person meeting.

As discussed yesterday, please find below part number for SFP module.

GLC-FE-100ZX=

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have query.

Regards
Sajid Baig 

Get Outlook for Android
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From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:48:36 PM
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

We are waiting for the rate quotation for 4 nos. long range (>=40KM) Single Mode Rugged
industrial SFP modules as well as for the supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cords.

Please do the needful at the earliest. We are confirming the list of switches sortly.

Aside to Amit Sai: please confirm at the earliest.

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
 

This information in  this  email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is  confidential and may be subject to legal

privilege. If you are not an intended receipt,  you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of

it immediately by email or telephone and delete it from your system. 
 

Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it

is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or

use. 

From: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 8:10 PM
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
 
Dear Joydeep,

Do we need Simplex or Duplex 

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
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:42 PM
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

We actually require 2 pair ( 4 nos.) long range (>=40KM) Single Mode Rugged industrial SFP modules
suitable for CISCO make IE-2000-8TC-L switch. 

Please provide me quotation for the same with brochure.

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
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 7:16 PM
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

As per our on-call conversation, Please share the part code for the SFP.

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:17 PM
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

Please find attached quote for SFP Modules.
Kindly confirm on the serial number so that we can proceed with the renewal.

For patch cord we'll update you tomorrow.

mailto:charan@cosol.in
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1g83ilC5O3qs3FkQWJZ1rUv7gaEddOz0X38DpVgYl7uRw5WMCCjJ5CItBAa7zowUIgAQQJfDDCsCdGrTfs_Y3g2AgQRrP41w_wxMIhKGcoG3jGZoAWfMTM3nIH_248ygLzelXpJOoS9oXGbL3fTYZ7q0oRnRjXxdq2fSlpMPrrM4tC-5n50swflo1grlgASmJ_vQB9JK5-gcHpNpegjLsTYJ_xFKXQgit1Kv_iYntF3NvmZobqdzUO9zFhfPWp8vD7N6ludmGm8_3H-gBuy7W2l-WKKAqD_ekj-UJ4KDecao7amZdA0sNNTpNL4gKZs-9MC8OBdsb07dKgVNl_c1LGH1eQ8Nw1lTQxmOOtiXXytc-S1ZlSEVvg0Z-cKSkqxsE/https%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.webex.com%2Fmeet%2Fcharan
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Tj0aiRsZGRjTUenGPIh3ySxiXp_mHQ6yPJDYYj4-4p7xiTimpHmAhMbYym5KF9D0bC0IyIkstnpKU1ZA-mVNWqJJGM1mAbwtJZMdXXvEkHyOrZ7e3srey8FR2DUGDUO5ltFocgXq7rPiqHtm_t0AI2BVpvNwLdzYy3dA8t311ld7zQ8MQeuG4qY7nI1zQaafrsI9bsQiPlgkXvBeYb1Zuag8rWojYNOA4JDn6sFbIlGvEqUBhprx3zKoWMFZ-d18buWIb6wVZWgHOwcdI_AEUM21_KIsLIQ3yVTFqxRiq_17gPhtZ4EE1leob9reLz8MJGTxvc8gk0KQZZxIIGZrOpanmhTQq00qXvMrMp4Mv_zSMF45cRw4Y9lnlclTu17H/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cosol.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1I5glFtFXC8doLMP9sKTMuouo3S8X8nXEwFYBXClwpPQHTnD-GNL_BCThc55CwXzMjbYx5B6IIT4tX_V9I3SZkHbT3G1MTMxMEILsy06a8Wd7A2qsPVye5VCEkDeO2DwwIqMCGyjwtaz6TZdEez9lF02Q1PyON4woLIn002b25Kz3tvXkQLnVes3RwZD-lBHKgk1T60hkzonii8bc7KMYOgXGzgusy6jiKvD2ZSkKrvYmg101i6L4GRbbWdf93m45DhlyUxlvhD4GsnZJtGDY0QbbMnuRhuzf6nwDZylaHFNDPkz_mQuPYT1XQPXmm6ZvBVv_5nfAVbmeAhmQseVyb9aKoIBs_4bn-WMJ7UE9BfIuwewhlHHCsJPkckKjh0Bu/http%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1rWNvBbqK-87B-qSKEVTpZMELKMNyC5xW7FoKP1CFbvVDb_QfVNarcYrv4ysXn3bQsy0vh_CjxBYSc3l1OX5zW94D8MBPxSI5tqQSHp7OIPZGoMeihG-Nv5TpDMNwvQMgz8nh2pRY6HE9axDwRWH2R-RUo8r0rMzy4ibXIEtzaLxz1Zp71eGUrVVlEwLr_vTJ2rvm9bmQrI7eLtq6NR3IsN-C_f6Ojr2a_fMlWnFo5v8Q_SKU5aAQrqmtGCOY0ZpdW8PEcSG4R-1bGU3r_FDogb4qi92HMdXsAU7UD87tPfTkz1chQlbIwbHCqgOz0UUIeCisHLWgZ1YudREvWANzlh9hPVLJyYyhNDU2z73Ub75j5-y3T74d50uAapW63cKe/http%3A%2F%2Fcosol.in%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1Uyj_9-WbOpfoXKOpdFBTcDw5dcxSDAPf_7tQZPwM-gJTnUOXPif8qXeVE2vyVcPFnqss4fWHMYyA_WX83KFaOHlVZv3iAAw32wMJcZmvZNI01BysQzdxW7qMjKu-74sxKcXlzHnM-vkm8lShR2fkjxSSSvC_gbnk6_gcOY39ynWFiguSvHZSsEqFDjzxo4UENPiVRYTigpx6RAGFVfKNNt4iBfjPwypXy2ngVBA1HtPmc1a6hiIEGaODkca4Hkhjvp7bKlrTeBkVKgs4_NgBHjWplvLDhm4hnXV22Gp3ZHpQfT5ljrgsgp5sbDeCwJfClt40bpBSDYW00nQdmBD8nPMF_oo4beI7gXft_cHsf5j5pbOLrZF489MwZdbqRQfj/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:54 PM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
<deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Sajid,

Please share updated status of renewal of warranties by return mail along with:

1. Rate quotation requested for supply of 4nos. 10KM range SFP module, part no. GLC-FE-100LX-
RGD, 100 Mbps Single Mode Rugged SFP compatible to your switches. (supposed to get the
same on yesterday) 

2. supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cord

Waiting for your reply. 

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
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 4:41 PM
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

Please find below the fresh list of 30 nos. lists for your concern:

Sl. No. Product serial no. Invoice No. Invoice Date

1 FDO2503J2UZ CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

2 FDO2503J404 CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

3 FDO2503J40J CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

4 FDO2503J442 CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

5 FDO2503J44F CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

6 FDO2503J44G CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

7 FDO2503J44H CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

8 FDO2503J44K CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

9 FDO2503J46J CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

10 FDO2503J470 CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

11 FDO2503J47Z CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

12 SFDO2503J480 CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

13 FDO2503J481 CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

14 FDO2503J48T CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

15 FDO2503J4BT CSMIN2021-
000937 02.03.2021

16 SFDO2503J41K CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

17 SFDO2503J48K CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

18 SFDO2503J446 CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021
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19 SFDO2503J48S CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

20 SFDO2503J48J CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

21 SFDO2503J44T CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

22 SFDO2503J4BU CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

23 SFDO2503J48G CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

24 SFDO2503J48N CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

25 SFDO2503J2Z1 CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

26 SFDO2503J408 CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

27 SFDO2503J41U CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

28 SFDO2503J46U CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

29 SFDO2503J468 CSMIN2122-
000253 30.09.2021

30 SFDO2503J40D CSMIN2122-
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
Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 2:13 PM
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

In reference to your trailing mail please note our directives for your further proceedings:

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1vOdjOnzc-Zd3fOu89zm1Ax5kzPuk2RAkg53GfeWJtQoM_cRZaaqs__6rFV0tBsPU03JpBmDvJ5RMZyxixv943ECcMby8nGtz3joU7HjgiXCnh8unGzHhiSKPKjipawNHQdyPdzNpPWovV-ecaFQKPqq7TKFwLzVKrjIupRpLDVYRUikacnLaVhjTwjKYkQjSpF6AfNGvbZS5rHGgUPXi2V8l-pvLOzLCVwPTtlOEAg7BKSksUOVJMHVM3mQn-K_ZnBXTwBP1QvMF3AxmZQePjk5xuWX7kLniNrawr2qJv64pjo6oIUag4ake88tXF8qzpF1BIlmyEPvRjFUputmp74OeYyypcmSozWUgpgMXXEc/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
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1. Please consider those 20 nos. switches which log files are with you and serials are listed in our
revise list.

2. for the next 10 nos. switches you are free to chose any switch out of that list and logs are
available with you but after sharing prior intimation with us.

Hope this will clarify your requested query and please proceed accordingly. 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:46 PM
To: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>;
Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>;
Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Amit Sai <amit.sai@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Joydeep,

Please suggest how to proceed in this case. Do we proceed with 20 Switches for that we have got the
logs file.

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
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FZLi0UfGQXun_cmhtKgm2JqFlOVgABCv7aH2uc2CqJgeHwUvRETl9e8rzjdCfEBQhymsPZzJUJbkxQAaMHEvg08kbNp60BwPYQICAfg3k8KF1nbflIOgejGech9QH9yi4BxgzQAk78f3R4o67pbwrlo2wjikrcCURT9ws3VGZfQxtc_9IWm5tlBF99FgeOX7OT2iUnMiyYxI5KQogjH1xAuo6rAXntA2v4TZvzqjIS0jzVi_clR4ysJ4rB_3GpttO3HpMNgVDNquuaD0RLJhgKM6givZBuxxUth0YQQjQ7-nfN0FlE-NyXShl5gmGRpeDCfKB1zGvEpJKg5qupaOTddq-Jat0zW2L9u97xRrjl43q5L730fXTxsV3yOTLA_x/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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From: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 5:16 PM
To: Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda
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

The items are in the Railway Custody as Spare. Log file collection is not possible.

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
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 4:10 PM
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
 
Dear Eldyne Team,

We have not found below 10 serial numbers in the log file.
Please check and let us know.

FDO2503J404, FDO2503J44G, FDO2503J480, FDO2503J48T, FDO2503J4BT
FDO2503J48K, FDO2503J48G, FDO25032Z1, FDO2503J468, FDO2503J40D

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1xPQGHeRFJlDquT3Gy35Uwx-RoZWQYA4CH12K9YeXdZTyuTTXPYNRnUKUpQ5EKVXNfal0aZ5ls_meQIrQIiF82NkmieulDF2SnkMGsgrbKIQp-juYn87pgklZNlRS-GU-Jhzcj3AS-2UTOlgragh-Mi3G_rK79rte9Lj1DAAfiWt8AwTe8nvCrCfAZbGGKEjSRz41Vm8JX4WZ9Cxl8qkr5ltoKD4L6yVwsoSkirYMkuhM23IiA1iIlwC1fCpYxkfNM8943CtGbbG0BxZKOVlcRyUZbfmp-encP6nirxjKMeqcF5cGAHzKhU3ZQWCfEdKdDlKwQTFnCKKlLZgk3x6CHnx9c8-khs2HTzl4Lr9G5p_G16l4Jvl-rJ9SNERhFW_y/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
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
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 5:33 PM
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

All 55 Switches log files are attached to process the Warranty case. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 1:18 PM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>;
Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>;
Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Joydeep sir,

Please find below responses for your requirements.

1. We have asked your team to provide logs of the 25 switches for which renewal has to happen.
Please provide requested details to process further.

We are working on the point number 2 & 3, and it will be addressed today only.

Regards,
Sajid Baig
Technical Consultant 

Get Outlook for Android

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 1:04:09 PM
To: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sowmya R
<sowmya@cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Team,

Please update the ultimate outcome as on date of simple 3 requirement as follows, for which we are
chasing from last August end:

1. Formal warranty renewal proposal for 1st lot of 25 nos. Switches.
2. To close the supply of 100 nos. of 10 mtr length patch cord as per below specification

a) LC-PC > FC-PC=30 nos.
b) LC-PC > SC-PC=70 nos.
(all are should be single mode duplex indoor patch cord. Please check your quotation. Payment
was already disbursed.)

3. Requested for a rate quotation for supply of  4nos. 10KM range SFP module, part no. GLC-FE-
100LX-RGD, 100 Mbps Single Mode Rugged SFP compatible to your switches.

It is a matter of great concern that after waiting and so many request there are no conclusion against
any one issue. We are feeling very much helpless.

Aside to Murthy Sir: We solicit your kind intervention for resolve the issues immediately. 

https://secure-web.cisco.com/1sATIpE7CJqDyf-oYNwtjzquNu00NCmnCQYwSWAlW-4CQvF7k7esQHGM3MTI1aj1AMCINybKGH1waH4xzNMgKerfzaaV8NYi4fDJE2Cqh5PPnY-tUO4gTeBfSsT1szcthsh63acI6lPJOvWZ9MCG4bvTvn75TyVwM3OVxJXQLdjKG-sPEkmIJpDUnXz5JNCzYnRcdGX5WmjGNZvswfLXC0SOyYJlGCoIuIHgbhq5HdfQ6BvFZcKm2S9zcg2o7NrM67U5s27z8u4MeJI8vtb386lGP-snDCLnM2Ba9Z8H0O81hMd5BB32jM4erOWL4PMQFvuE_GHuTo2lPeJFIP9g9DWUuijo11NQJgXcfpUxAfRaSyyC5aTsrNCQS_J236LK7/https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1FdpTCPNhcAS2Bs5Hm8T5c4pW1alJpwsLFtOjT9mjqtQVJQjnQIeAvvOVG3_33Mi_K3FWgefLUGFxMNknEO-Bm21Sm2ISmpqTlhkchzPmRFpVrh7F4P36V5ubZAch55kzRCXkc6_aN_Rqagc6IljnnBRj6mpELZbyMp9akBBh4uHeMxFwmI5c5wbOQc9uJAIJ0NVYtuzGgmF9qs4C3pHwUrqI0NVbXelz3BMFkCK6VZ6F6G0XFqJ3MuTe3qV3nW39MVPteyvfb5n34cWo__SEWdw3SI-25NMl2C8Sg3VagDr6bEi_tisL6MNtPqSE5RjLMzKk0dcNEdxZD20WEghZslwgNfLW64_it_6jrS8elj1ndnCba4ZYS8P-kyzy0Kw_/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 6:08 PM
To: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>; Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Deepthi,

Please find the details below as requested:

Contact Name: Joydeep Chakraborty
Contact Number: +919831351619 / +9133 24353506
Email Id: joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com
Address:     ELdyne Electro Systems Pvt. Ltd.
            Integration Centre Holding No. 219,
                        Mondalpara Road,
                        Tentultala Garia,
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

http://secure-web.cisco.com/14-pAbFz__FWyMzevVXWcDN2RJ2m3sA4r1yIfZ783-hPcabP-9OL_DNI_ipK6-A2TNQz0Tvt42mYIuFZlK06zgdQpXTuOPKMnWBF60Z4XFO7wYa7j_Um8hm3T3XZa4IbcN_qga6P1dy274INRHlbfWB_UWjaXrR05W5oK1JVSCI1cvAk8VeH3wb1FZg5NgyV1A2xsNwbhr-xyqjg_deAPhsO9axf3nDM8xCnNmQu0HX5_0_s0Mi3ELYcetE7h7OQxGp8rS2KJLWZMSrfQDHCGNk3QIP8wGU2L2ze1t_5xbCczAKqrlt0VIbPwLobAyQ7EwTTfMSK4aCLmds1EegVTAOUB4HiMcJGRPOjhB5yiUuJqzR7D6iQZRGiorowq4-ut/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/14-pAbFz__FWyMzevVXWcDN2RJ2m3sA4r1yIfZ783-hPcabP-9OL_DNI_ipK6-A2TNQz0Tvt42mYIuFZlK06zgdQpXTuOPKMnWBF60Z4XFO7wYa7j_Um8hm3T3XZa4IbcN_qga6P1dy274INRHlbfWB_UWjaXrR05W5oK1JVSCI1cvAk8VeH3wb1FZg5NgyV1A2xsNwbhr-xyqjg_deAPhsO9axf3nDM8xCnNmQu0HX5_0_s0Mi3ELYcetE7h7OQxGp8rS2KJLWZMSrfQDHCGNk3QIP8wGU2L2ze1t_5xbCczAKqrlt0VIbPwLobAyQ7EwTTfMSK4aCLmds1EegVTAOUB4HiMcJGRPOjhB5yiUuJqzR7D6iQZRGiorowq4-ut/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
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Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it is your

responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or use. 

From: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Cc: Narasimha Murthy <murthy@cosol.in>; Sowmya R <sowmya@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal
<ashwini@cosol.in>; Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Trupti Tawde
<trupti@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
 
Hi Joydeep,
 
Our sincere apologies on behalf  of Cisco for the delay. To get the renewal quote created I would need the
below details. Please share the same:
 
Contact Name:
Contact Number:
Email Id:
Address:
 
*Sajid, please take this forward from here.
 
 
 
 
Best Regards,
Deepthishree K M
Head, Strategic Business
 

 
Office: +91 080 26716555  Mobile: +91 99641 96602
Email: deepthi@cosol.in
Webex Room:  https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/deepthi
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
 
 
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book
accordingly. 
 
 
   
 

 
 

mailto:deepthi@cosol.in
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1v2g120f2OavpT-LsweuKBdyNIzliAq_OJuo5umoptZudHHZ35QIjpw1V5EBQ5A_tdhq3XcDDLgTCQK_X0hC6wisjCeHcIjCtLuAsLYNqH2zBmrvfCctDP4vTu2sTvJ3PFyu3Ec8nHNKJ-xDO31THJMc9xj-lNsxdVHCn24_VinB7k4AijZx9f6J3W6yH_V_Jzk11SnfEfPcGGBMcFBtRT4g9LfMRa_599MrW2HnOHXhGgE743EM4K5oNu_wXC-jOYJzoZiwv7vNKLgDaASM0yWoVivKCrVH7AGS7dMBDPtqGU4fSqkkuWv2QUTvKz5MRR73XkLGqyGcnG7SZ-51cRdXHHP33qnxavBIy4msu3WPYjARHcW3KoMmp7yNbcc8D/https%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.webex.com%2Fmeet%2Fdeepthi
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1HHBgnPe14mI6nKZl1rLI9RQQN0VIxmONxLyikbcQBNA8qmkYrF0IzUz9dqKwUybaphgK092mHZwTUCjX0BjNcYcWRg6W-ZHmlgqYZsIBaDBjJVCXUOxKsCWDnkjb7ZgOk-loVqiyswj2gD9xTPbGnFhXr8BHM9Pie9pFbudOD18GxeAsO0OlkV_Mr8zfKNfxaJ1ZNZ-7eKOXR5MMjYQrAQdu_B4YVs88vLNDryfHDD77AetyH8JBSx9y5FMZj-hveW9zDn5voqBzteY4OGjJGOJBMC2hU2uF5KRvn2w722REDo5U0L4qE7FaK09UUDusyqChpTVZN7OzKJUWgkgSd0_iTuphEoIHP_uE-zTsWRNPNE51HxXFNFLCrGJtF54G/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cosol.in
http://secure-web.cisco.com/165H1vr16OEszdzMhi0fY-StzUSdFVGuVCGoOOoYD-tXUT_Ibz1HUXprYBcQQhQ_m2XEsX0CRHdK1LyZlxEB4yee3F4MlcDjIBZvR-LXLo7XX8NgDAxtikJtolbTZkFUrWj9uLOEPqV5l5bOQpu--NuBFqNQh4kupGdC8ZVuTYU5Fd9Jr-Ve48aExmBNBTTvh4L6RK_V-zsSa-EYRLkteHp3AuWmlgsDXOsIwSV2JdcHH4bZi7C-91ePjcRysoOzvZRFQsyqMtnJZEKy3VOJi_na_F19HXF176WzWmLvErIcMqjc8VH3QxKpVay9Qw-ZB--k4xw85etw_u3IMOzBtZNK57hFLSLX8fXnkzF_9nDg3P3xTFIKi5N0dj0xOilqE/http%3A%2F%2Fconnectivitysolutions.in%2F
http://secure-web.cisco.com/1Bd6t3u5tYkty-XcJQoxCbxUIj_vZJUKjqgifyV3hinXvvpGWrAmfNfl3U9dvOoBba24zjPT4BfihF3e3IjpcydQQxkhkeWpFli3MbwxvQLFifw8QTlBQWH1uOhLsVxH-T0epV6IxE5y9eP0soklcirYD3Q5b5ZafRptV2tL2sqiP4cmRWnJHrT_jw5xZ-Ua5KwkcqJK2Zc09PzUYdwKkUvkYbZuOdzPtYv39l1CVIyojKFbS_J7jazgYZYDE0eXY1SKpgwG6IsaV-T7ci8bkp6iuO4dxM4TmK5UFDTGbTFGIByaWOy4842IvzC18ZY9pyOgaW47UB0sKyJO37XR0YX7G_b4G0ICwA6XSw58Sy_HtPwpqAQXo5ZyI-11KIry9/http%3A%2F%2Fcosol.in%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1DUv5QkWSq3na4ECjhDgci-5sBPSvG4TMOGCTftMOhA79hwDyQgTTPAjeZlVcaFkfAJFlzwCfIVMOFJ5JAzIzXWRv2tvKHTuccVgNsvdSxjJaqAr7mOPu812ShqbNlPYCei4wIFvH-e-cDhdPKXQujCuWUuJ_0lbJW8LyGL7-llFXjrF3nqqIL-azareJmXzwS6AUxzBZ7TZfSODns_nKMFB5AbRRjlaeohO2Zs_D4nococ7bzMfX6r49R9M_zQHQ4OjohNFlDHOoayY4ztAv3_OQYY6OIEWpzRPy70DA78SF6F8--9MJpXnU6_wVhqoTSGmrGMPS_wk3PWhFQSIPc0fp5fbJXOV9AnrJ1z9KPo3ctkAbH-AZ13VjBaFap5U9/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fconnectivity-it-solutions
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From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2022 14:27
To: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Alok Sah (alsah)
<alsah@cisco.com>; Nithin Chandrashekaraiah (nithicha) <nithicha@cisco.com>; Narasimha Murthy
<murthy@cosol.in>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>; Kingshuk Ghosh (kighosh) <kighosh@cisco.com>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Sir,
 
It is of great concern that there are no outcomes even after pursuing the whole matter in your kind
attention. Please resolve the issue immediately as you are also well aware regarding the time we
have vested.
 
Still we are in await for the earliest resolution from your end.
 
 

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
 

This information in this email is intended for the recipient/s named above; it is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.

If you are not an intended receipt, you must not copy, use or disseminate it and should tell us of your receipt of it immediately by

email or telephone and delete it from your system. 
 

Warning: Whilst we believe this email and any attachment are free of any virus or other defect which might affect your system it

is your responsibility to ensure that this is so. We accept no liability for any loss or damage caused in any way by its receipt or

use. 
 

From: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:36 PM
To: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>; Kingshuk
Ghosh (kighosh) <kighosh@cisco.com>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>; Alok Sah (alsah)
<alsah@cisco.com>; Nithin Chandrashekaraiah (nithicha) <nithicha@cisco.com>; Narasimha Murthy
<murthy@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Hi Mr. Joydeep
 
I am adding the Cisco team on this mail for faster turnaround.
 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1PgH1pzawu6yx5gXTNRIEefCUfjGcEyDrU3AYOrvfkNghLHUO2UugxNSk-Lt3GShAxLTSR8aeWJ-x7Fc2lzXlcidVjGTvwBoXEhMRI_sxJxTOkwyL9UIJMcPSFcM-9e6Zt1E-VmjgCQE65-hzuMbPy_dzO7gZ9Wd1mWexx6_cErRgak86eebTn9aA3SDAzJY6YjsmhbzvQdRbPklTlDKjur9WKzEIX1Y6veCvBSjgB_df0J0I6ewuZRRTgmN2X6AD9KhQYLrfT6lNxzeDEDAib4fHZCEQ5_lpTiAPTd_Ah7niIuDCVGaHeOKdat-0QBD-BZf7CRUPwWsztceM2cYsgHMu4Xv5CRAQxxD7P8-6mqQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.eldynegroup.com%2F
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@Kingshuk Ghosh (kighosh) - Request your support.
 
Regards
 
R Madhusudhanan 
Senior Vice President
 
Sent from Mobile
 
H/p : +91 90360 28725

From: Joydeep Chakraborty <joydeep.c@eldynegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 17:27
To: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>; Arunava Karmakar <arunava@cosol.in>
Cc: Debnath Kundu <d.kundu@eldynegroup.com>; Sajid CS <sajid@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Cisco SW networking in DAC application
 
Dear Madhusudhanan and Mr. Karmakar,
 
Hope you have got the complete commercials for the SFP and Service Renewals feedback from CISCO
higher authorities. Please update us with the details. 

Prolonged time has expired in wait but ultimately there is no solution found. Each and every day we
expect some progress but ultimately all are in vain. 

At least it will be a support if we could get the patch cord meanwhile but that is also due still now.
 
Cordially request you to attend our requisition with priority please.  
 
 

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
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